

Vergilio Jr. Gamotan

Block 407 Sembawang Drive
#10-810, Singapore 750407

M +65 9246 0360

verge.gamotan@gmail.com
www.vergegamotan.com
www.vergetalks.org

Profile

A technology and full stacked web enthusiast with extensive experience on UI|UX, web design & development looking for job opportunities in Singapore; who had developed brand and corporate identities, websites, advertisements, annual reports and sales collateral for clients in retail, professional services, technology and related industries with 10 years of practical software applications, technical support, training delivery, web and business process optimisation skills techniques.

Experience

[Senior Full Stack Developer, Willcraft Services Australia Pty Ltd – July 2017 - present](#)

On the front-end, uses a combination of CMS, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript to build everything a user sees and interacts with on a website. On the back-end, develops the application, server, and database that make up the foundational structure of a website. Skills include around solution stacks like LAMP (Linux, Apache, MySQL, PHP) which contain all the technologies required to set up a complete website.

[Senior DevOps, Ohnyx IT Solutions, Masterton New Zealand – Feb 2017 - June 2017](#)

Complements the web team primarily on the technical side of the design and development of web based activities. A strong focus on the integration of web based technologies with external sources and applications, support existing web based products and provide relatively high level server management, provisioning and administration. Understand the technical requirements associated with projects and advise on the correct course of action.

[Senior ICT Manager, Noble Manhattan Coaching Ltd, UK – Apr 2013 - Jan 2017](#)

[Product Specialist Trainer, Microsoft Corporation, Philippines – April 2009 - April 2013](#)

[Tech Support Specialist, Time Warner Cable, North America - April 2008 - April 2009](#)

Education

University of the Philippines, Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, 2004 - 2008

Qualifications

2015 AppleSeed MacOS & iOS, Apple Beta Software Program Tester

2013 Microsoft Office Specialist - Office 2007, 2010 & 2013

2012 Microsoft Windows Specialist - XP, Vista, & Windows 7

2012 Microsoft Certified Trainer (MCT) for Windows XP, Vista, 7, Xbox & AnswerDesk

2011 CentOS, WHM, cPanel & Server Management Certification

2008 Tier 2 Cable & Technical Support Service Certification, Time Warner Cable

2008 Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, University of the Philippines

2006 Microsoft .NET Framework Developer

Skills

Proficient on the following technologies and skill set areas - WHM & cPanel, DNS & Domain Management, Wordpress, CMS, eCommerce, HTML 5 & CSS, PHP & MySQL, JavaScript, Microsoft .NET, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Lightroom, Bridge and Acrobat, Microsoft Office Suite, Windows OS - XP, Vista, & 7, Corporate Training Delivery, IT HelpDesk & Support, Social Media Management & Marketing, Logo & Branding, Web Design, Google Analytics & AdWords, Photography DSLR & Mobile, Photography & SCUBA Diving

References

Available on request